
Note:  This certifies that a copy of this agenda was posted in the entrance to the Tri-City Medical Center at 4002 Vista Way, 
Oceanside, CA 92056 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.  Any writings or documents provided to the Board members of 
Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this Agenda is available for public inspection in the Administration Department 

located at the Tri-City Medical Center during normal business hours. 

Note:  If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3348 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting 
 so that we may provide reasonable accommodations. 

REVISED 
  TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT   

AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING 
 May 29, 2025 – 3:30 o’clock p.m. 

Assembly Rooms 2 & 3 – Eugene L. Geil Pavilion 
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA  92056 

Director Younger will attend via Teleconferencing pursuant to Government Code 54953(b) at Calle Norte 200, Camino a 
Playa Escondido Sayulita, Nayarit, CP 63732.  Director Chavez will also be attending via Teleconferencing pursuant to 
Government Code 54953(b) at Hotel Pineta Palace, Via San Lino Papa 35, 00167 Roma 

Zoom Link 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82224612168?pwd=K0UhEmk2mqsjBQQQFZyT1HAbl93dbn.1 

Meeting ID: 822 2461 2168 
Passcode: 059402 

--- 
Dial in using your phone at 669-444-9171; Access Code 059402 

The Board may take action on any of the items listed 
below, unless the item is specifically labeled 

“Informational Only” 

Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 
1 Call to Order 3 min. Standard 

2 Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session 
(Authority:  Government Code, Section 54957.1) 

2 min. Board Counsel 

3 Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance 3 min. Standard 

4 Approval of Agenda 2 min Standard 

5 Public Comments – Announcement 
Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on 
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of 
Directors.  Per Board Policy 19-018, members of the public may have three 
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors. 

NOTE:  Members of the public `may speak on any item not listed on the 
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, 
immediately prior to Board Communications.   

2 min. Standard 

6 Special Recognitions –  

Nurses & Support Staff of the Year for 2025 
 Nurse of the Year (Inpatient) – Tami George, RN
 Nurse of the Year (Outpatient) – Bernadette Rosete, RN
 Patient Care Support Staff of the Year - Neil Damayo, ACT

10 min. Vice Chair 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82224612168?pwd=K0UhEmk2mqsjBQQQFZyT1HAbl93dbn.1


Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda         -2-      May 29, 2025 

7 April 2025 Financial Statement Results   10 min. CFO 

8 New Business – 

A. Presentation and consideration of potential TCHD Affiliation
I. Presentation of Potential Affiliation Partners –

Chris Benson, Juniper Advisory

a. Sharp Healthcare Alliance Term Sheet Proposal

b. UC San Diego Health Affiliation Proposal

II. Potential Affiliation Partners’ CEO Comments

III. Comments from Members of the Public

IV. Recommendation from Ad hoc Affiliation Committee

V. Board Discussion and Possible Action

B. Consideration to approve the sale of Medical Office Suites at
2095 West Vista Way, Oceanside, CA  92056, subject to final
approval by Tri-City Medical Center’s lender

C. Consideration to approve an increase in contract maximum
allowable by $350,000 for previously approved locum tenens
pathology coverage with Barton & Associates to fulfill a critical
service need.

30 min. 

15 min. 

15 min. 

5 min. 

15 min. 

5 min 

5 min. 

Juniper 
Advisory 
Services 

Vice Chair 

Vice Chair 

Vice Chair 

COO 

CEO 

9 Old Business – None 

10 Chief of Staff - 

a) Consideration of May 2025 Credentialing Actions and
Reappointments Involving the Medical Staff pending
recommendation by the Medical Executive Committee on May 27,
2025

b) Consideration of NP – Emergency Medicine Clinical Privilege
Request Form

c) Consideration of Medical Staff Bylaws Revisions

5 min. COS 

11 Consent Calendar 

(1) Board Committee

(a) Finance, Operations & Planning Committee
Director Younger, Committee Chair

(1) Approval of the renewal of the Professional Services Agreement with 
Aescalapius Medici, Inc. – Paul Lizotte, M.D., for a term of 24 months 
to provide professional services at Seaside Medical Group of Tri-City, 
beginning May 1, 2025 and ending April 30, 2027, for a total term 
cost not to exceed $642,000 for the 24-month period.

(2) Approval of the renewal of an agreement with Emad Tadros, M.D. for 
the co-medical directorship for Outpatient Behavioral Health

10 min. Vice Chair 



Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda         -3-      May 29, 2025 

Services, for a term of 24 months, beginning July 1, 2025 and 
ending June 30, 2027, for an hourly rate of $165, an annual cost of 
$102,960 and a total term cost of $205,920. 

(3) Approval of the renewal of an agreement with Ole Snyder, M.D.,
Medical Director of the Opioid Stewardship Program for a term of 12
months, beginning May 1, 2025 and ending April 30, 2026, for an
annual and total term cost not to exceed $18,000.

(4) Approval of an agreement with Stryker Sales, LLC for the Mako 4.0
Robotic Arm Assisted Surgical System for a term of 60 months,
beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, for a total term
cost of $992,000.

(5) Approval of an agreement with the various carriers, as reflected on
the accompanying Executive Summary through The Liberty
Company Insurance Brokers, LLC, for a term of 12 months,
beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, for a total term
cost of $2,395,679.

(2) Policies & Procedures
a) Patient Care Services

1. Allied Health Students in Patient Care Areas Policy
2. Code Status/Do Not Resuscitate (DNR)/Withholding or
Withdrawing Life Sustaining Treatment
3. Patient Classification (Acuity) Procedure
4. Point of Care Testing Competency Assessment Procedure
5. Pronouncement of Death Procedure
6. Universal Blood Saturation Screening for Critical Congenital
Heart Disease (CCHD)

b) Cardiac Cath Lab
1. AICD Check Procedure
2. Arterial Sheath Removal Procedure
3. Cardiac Cath Lab On Call Coverage Policy
4. Electrophysiology Study Procedure
5. Scrub Person Setup Procedure
6. Set Up for Sterile Table Procedure
7. Temporary Pacemaker Electrode Removal Procedure
8. Venous Sheath Removal Procedure

c) Interventional Radiology
1. Interventional Radiology On-Call Coverage Policy

d) Radiology
1. On-Call Back Pending Orders #133

e) Surgical Services
1. On Call Scheduling Guidelines Policy

(3) Minutes
a) Special Meeting – April 24, 2025
b) Regular Meeting – April 24, 2025



Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda         -4-      May 29, 2025 

(4) Reports – (Discussion by exception only)

a) Building Lease Report – (April, 2025)
b) Reimbursement Disclosure Report – (April, 2025)

12 Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda 10 min. Standard 

13 Comments by Members of the Public 
NOTE:  Per Board Policy 19-018, members of the public may have three (3) 
minutes, individually and 15 minutes per subject, to address the Board on any 
item not on the agenda. 

5-10
minutes 

Standard 

14 Comments from Chief Executive Officer 5 min. Standard 

15 Board Communications 10 min. Standard 

16 Total Time Budgeted for Open Session 3 hours 

17 Adjournment 





































































 

TCHD BOARD OF DIRCTORS  
DATE OF MEETING:  May 29, 2025 

Pathology Services: BARTON & ASSOCIATES 
 
 

Type of Agreement  Medical Directors  Panel X Other:  

Status of Agreement  New Agreement  Renewal – New 
Rates X Renewal – Same 

Rates 
 

Vendor’s Name:  Barton & Associates 
 
Area of Service:  Locum Tenens Pathology Coverage 
 
Term of Agreement:  12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2024 - Ending, June 30, 2025(no change) 
 
Maximum Totals:   Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value:  No (With Justification) 
                                             

Daily Stipend Annual Cost  
Not To Exceed 

Contract Cost 

$4,000 $350,000 $4,000/Day 
+Lodging/Travel 
NTE $350,000 

 

Description of Services/Supplies: 
• Previously approved by Board in June, 2024, to support pathology services at Tri-City but capped at       

 a maximum value of $300,000. Due to difficulty with recruitment, locums coverage was necessary 
 for an extended time period through February of 2025. This exceeded the amount approved by the  
 Board by $300,000.  

• Pathology Coverage 8am-5pm Monday - Friday 
 

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes  No 

Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes  No 

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes  No 

Budgeted Item:  Yes X No 
 
Person responsible for oversight of agreement:  Gene Ma, CEO / Eva England, Sr. Director  
 
Motion: 
I move that the TCHD Board of Directors approve the increase in contract maximum allowable by $350,000 for a 
previously approved agreement with Barton & Associates to provide Locum Tenens Pathology services for a term of 12 
months, beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, with a term cost not to exceed an additional $350,000.    































































































































 TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

April 24, 2025 – 1:30 o’clock p.m. 
 
A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at 1:30 p.m. 
on April 24, 2025. 
 
The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present: 
 
Director Sheila Brown 
Director George Coulter 
Director Rocky W. Chavez 
Director Gigi Gleason 
Director Adela Sanchez 
Director Tracy Younger 
 
Absent was:  Director Nina Chaya, M.D. 

 
Also present were: 
 
Gene Ma, M.D., Chief Executive Officer 
Janice Gurley, Chief Financial Officer 
Anh Nguyen, Interim Chief Financial Officer 
Henry Showah, M.D., Chief of Staff 
Jeff Scott, Board Counsel 
Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant 
 
1. The Chairperson, Director Tracy M. Younger called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. 

with attendance as listed above.   
 

2. Approval of Agenda 
 
It was moved by Director Gleason and seconded by Director Brown to approve the 
agenda as presented. The motion passed (6-0-0-1) with Director Chaya absent. 

 
3. Oral Announcement of Items to be discussed during Closed Session 
 

 Chairperson Younger made an oral announcement of the items listed on the  
 April 24, 2025 Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during 

Closed Session which included Reports Regarding Trade Secrets, Hearing on Reports 
of the Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance Committees, and Conference with 
Real Property Negotiators relative to APN:166-051-39-16. 

 
4. Motion to go into Closed Session 
 

It was moved by Director Gleason and seconded by Director Brown to go into 
Closed Session at 1:35 p.m.  The motion passed (6-0-0-1) with Director Chaya 
absent.  
 

5. At 3:00 p.m. the Board returned to Open Session with attendance as previously noted.   
 
6. Report from Board Counsel on any action taken in Closed Session. 



 

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting  -2-   April 24, 2025 

 
 Board Counsel reported the Board in Closed Session discussed a report involving trade 

secrets and took no action. 
 
 The Board also heard a report concerning the Hospital Medical Audit Committee and 

took no action. 
 
 Lastly, the Board conferred with its Real Property Negotiator related to APN: 166-051-

39-16 and took no action.   
 
7. Adjournment 
 

 There being no further business, Chairperson Younger adjourned the meeting at 3:00 
p.m. 

   
 

 
 
_____________________________ 

         Tracy M. Younger 
    Chairperson 

ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
            Adela I. Sanchez 

   Secretary             
 
















	agenda.Regular Meeting.May 29, 2025.Public.Revised.pdf
	Chief of Staff - 
	  (4)  Reports – (Discussion by exception only)
	Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda 

	ADP800E.tmp
	Chief of Staff - 
	  (4)  Reports – (Discussion by exception only)
	Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda 

	ADP2019.tmp
	TCHD BOARD OF DIRCTORS
	DATE OF MEETING:  May 29, 2025
	Pathology Services: BARTON & ASSOCIATES
	Vendor’s Name:  Barton & Associates
	Area of Service:  Locum Tenens Pathology Coverage
	Term of Agreement:  12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2024 - Ending, June 30, 2025(no change)
	Maximum Totals:   Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value:  No (With Justification)
	Person responsible for oversight of agreement:  Gene Ma, CEO / Eva England, Sr. Director
	Motion:
	I move that the TCHD Board of Directors approve the increase in contract maximum allowable by $350,000 for a previously approved agreement with Barton & Associates to provide Locum Tenens Pathology services for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2...

	Barton.Associates.5.2025.pdf
	TCHD BOARD OF DIRCTORS
	DATE OF MEETING:  May 29, 2025
	Pathology Services: BARTON & ASSOCIATES
	Vendor’s Name:  Barton & Associates
	Area of Service:  Locum Tenens Pathology Coverage
	Term of Agreement:  12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2024 - Ending, June 30, 2025(no change)
	Maximum Totals:   Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value:  No (With Justification)
	Person responsible for oversight of agreement:  Gene Ma, CEO / Eva England, Sr. Director
	Motion:
	I move that the TCHD Board of Directors approve the increase in contract maximum allowable by $350,000 for a previously approved agreement with Barton & Associates to provide Locum Tenens Pathology services for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2...




